

Taking You Where You Want To Go

CANTON STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

Wednesday, November 1, 2023 SRC Centers Building, Lower Level, Canton, Illinois

The Student Government Association meeting was held on Wednesday, November 1, 2023, at 12:15 p.m., at the Canton Campus, Centers Building, Lower Level, Canton, Illinois.

General Functions:

SGA President Margaret Toothaker called the meeting to order at 12:19 p.m.

Members present: Jonathan Mathews and Margaret Toothaker

Members absent: Grace Briggs, Amanda Koll, Savannah Smith-Coulter, Emeralda Uribe, and Roman Voitkovskyi

Also present: Holly Norton, Canton SGA Advisor and Missy Wilkinson, Dean, Student Services

Approval of Minutes

October 18, 2023 Minutes - Due to failure to achieve quorum, no action came before the association.

Old Business:

Blood Drive-President Toothaker shared the results of the October 25, 2023 Blood Drive. There were 13 donors with three first time donors. Members would like to hold another blood drive for the fall semester, October 2024.

Election of Secretary- Due to failure to achieve quorum, no action item came before the association.

New Business:

SGA T-Shirts-Holly showed the members a mock-up of the SGA t-shirt design. Holly will place an order form along with the design on Canvas. SGA members will provide size information on the Canvas t-shirt form.

Fall 2024 Game Day-A tentative date for game day is Wednesday, December 6, 2023.

Thanksgiving Food Drive-Holly will post on Canvas a schedule for students to sign up to help during the event, November 15, 2023.

Dodge Ball-President Toothaker reminded students to sign up for the event which is Friday, November 3rd in the MPB gym.

First-Gen Week-President Toothaker reminded students to sign up for the bowling event to be held Friday, November 10th at Linn Lanes in Canton. It was mentioned that Holly will place the flyer, which has the QR code to register, on the Canvas page. The bowling event is open to all students, not just first-gen.

Spring 2024 Projects/Events-Members discussed possible events including: Lobby Day in Springfield, joint meeting/retreat with Macomb SGA, game day which would be held during warmer weather and outside, Kahoot, an online game-based learning platform. President Toothaker noted that Kahoot is popular with college students and a lot of fun.

President Toothaker commented that she would like to see more collaboration with the Macomb SGA. President Toothaker will contact Macomb SGA President Michael Rusher to see if the Macomb SGA would be interested in any events or meetings with the Canton SGA. Missy Wilkinson stated that the Macomb SGA meet every Thursday at 12:15 p.m., and it might be a possibility to have a joint meeting with them.

Advisor Holly Norton will meet with President Toothaker to review the SGA Canvas course and how to email the members from there. President Toothaker will send reminder emails to the members to gain more attendance at the meetings.

Public Comment:

There were no requests or public comments.

Adjournment:

Following a motion by Jonathan Mathews, the meeting adjourned at 12:43 p.m.

Missy Wilkinson, Acting Secretary